



                      Blue Bell
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –

The ‘Blue Bell’ was built around 1770 as a coaching inn serving the Leicester to Northampton turnpike,
Just off the main road on Balldike Street (name later changed to ‘Bell Street’).

With the coming of the railways and  the busier Harborough road, traffic on the turnpike diminished
and the ‘Blue Bell’ closed around 1847.

Location – Bell Street – North side between Leicester Road & Bull Head Street. 
Blue Bell landlords –
1828-29
Thomas Coltman 

1835
-46
William Tabberer
DEMOLISHED
